Naperville Park District Swim Conference July 10, 2006

7:35 Call to Order

Attendance

ASH	Moore	NCH	Giuliani
BRE	Hogan	NTC	Mankowski
BRO	Collins, Martin, Needham	NV	Devine
CB	Lipschutz, Pfister	RR	Haviley, Schose
CCC	Linnen, Olsen	S	Hill, Hutton
CCCC	Becker, Berry	SP	Koch, Nerud
F	Lullo, Stern	SR	R. Wetherell,
HW	Cavenaugh, Jackson	SW	Mordach, Shine
Н	Ceruti	TG	Dalesandro
HE	Tatara	WV	Hunt
MBI	Applegate	WE	Merriman, Cudmore, Hagan
MBII	Sokolowski	NPD	Brad Wilson

Secretary's Report: (Shannon Needham)

Hill (S) made a motion to approve minutes, Collins (BRO) seconded. Motion passed by voice vote.

Treasurer's Report: (Dianna Hill)

Final payments are due from all clubs. If you ordered additional DQ cards, you will receive a separate bill on a later date.

NPD Representative: (Brad Wilson)

No report.

Committee Reports:

Awards: (**Kris Nerud**): Kris will email the park reps in charge of awards at each classic with a date to pick up the awards.

Coaches: (Mike Sokolowski): No report.

Officials: (Jim Hunt): No report

Dual Meets: (Glenn Rolbiecki): No report

Rules & Bylaws: (Dave Lullo): No report

Strategic Planning: (Lisa Becker): Still accepting surveys.

Publicity: (Keith Cudmore): Preparing for classic and city.

T-Shirts: (**Kathleen Weisman**): T-shirts have been ordered and will be delivered to Jim Cavenaugh's house.

.

Computer: (**Dianna Hill**): Classic and city templates are up on the website along with instructions. Equipment and supplies will be purchased for each classic and city meet.

Classic Meet: (Deb Tatara): Packets and job descriptions are updated on the website. Lifeguard must be present at practice and cannot be an active coach. Remember to schedule a lifeguard for your assigned classic & city time. Walkthru dates: NVHS – 7/19 at 7pm, NCHS – 7/19 at 6:30pm. 1 rep must attend walkthroughs from each club. Meet outside the pool area.

Everyone should have received their worker lists. John Collins will create final lists for each team area. The job assignments on the website list supplies needed for each job.

Reminder -1 rep must be at the entire classic meet.

If your team is in the AM session, you need 2 people to help set-up on Friday night. Be there at 6pm. If you team is in the PM session, you need 2 people to stay afterwards and clean up.

Remember to bring a laundry basket for awards.

City Meet: (Dan Giuliani)

Dan handed out job descriptions for each park rep. The packet is updated on the website, although warm-up lanes may change.

Walk thru: NVHS - 7/25 at 7pm.

Practice times are listed on website. You need to provide your own lifeguard. Lifeguard cannot be an active coach.

Discussion was held on whether the warm-down pool should be used. It was decided to use it for the Friday night session, but not during either Saturday session.

Please remind all swimmers attending the Saturday sessions that they will be bull penned. The Saturday PM session was crazy last year.

Estimates are due Sunday, 7/23. Please send ACCURATE estimates. If you have a rain-out meet scheduled, you still need to send your estimates in by Sunday. You can make any changes due to times achieved at the make-up meet until Wednesday at noon.

Reminder that each team will not receive their awards until their team area is cleaned up.

Reminder to make sure your coach reviews the final roster before submitting. There will be fines for any changes made. Make sure alternates are listed on relays. There is no fine for making changes with alternates.

Scratches need to be made at the scratch meeting. Dianna will send out a list of all fines to reps before Sunday's deadline.

Set-up is Friday, July 28^{th} at 3pm. Two park reps are required to attend.

Old Business:

Swim 100: as of now, there are 101 kids signed up. Capacity is 240. This meet may be cancelled due to lack of attendance. Please spread the word to coaches and parents and help promote this meet. Please make announcements at your Tuesday meet.

New Business:

Ballots were handed out for the heat sheet contest. The winners were as follows:

NVHS Classic AM – Jack Boyle, SW NVHS Classic PM – Wyatt Tiscareno, WE NCHS Classic AM - Meredyth Staunch, NCH NCHS Classic PM - Colleen Stern, F

City Friday PM – Elizabeth Tomashek, S City Saturday AM – Becky Welch, COM City Saturday PM – Rebecca Lullo, F

Next meeting: Monday, September 11th at 7:30 P.M. in the NPD Board Room. Reminder: this is the last meeting for the 2005-2006 season. New reps should attend the October meeting.